
MAR O 5 2013 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Directors, Field Operations 
Office of Field Operations 

Director, Preclear~n!ll1ffi~ 
Operations 

Executive Director 
Admissibility and 

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20229 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Processing Global Entry and NEXUS Air Program Members 

Global Entry is a program operated by U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) to allow for 
the expedited clearance of pre-approved low-risk air travelers into the United States. NEXUS is 
a joint program with the Canada Border Services Agency that allows pre-approved low-risk 
travelers expedited entry into the United States as well as Canada. In order to ensure the 
continued success of these programs, please be aware of the following: 
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If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contac , Director, 1(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Trusted Traveler Programs, at • • or have a member of your staff contact"9f@ffS! 
- Global Entry Program Manager, at 

Attachment 
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